
                          

COURT OF ALDERMEN

SIR/MADAM

YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 19th day of MARCH, 2019.

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm
of the clock in the afternoon precisely.

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.)

TIM ROLPH,
Swordbearer.

Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House,
Tuesday, 12th March 2019

1 Question - That the minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?  

2 Mr Chamberlain's List of Applicants for the Freedom of the City:-  
Name Occupation Address Company

Andrew Peter Powell  a Stockbroker Epping, Essex Coopers
Ewan Rattray a Maritime Pilot Aberdeen, Scotland Master Mariners
Frederik Maurits Michel 
Paul Marc 
Vandermarliere 

a Cigar Manufacturer Gent - Belgium Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & Tobacco 
Blenders

Timothy Mark Lowry 
Smith 

a Chartered Architect Newham Chartered Architects

John Edward Bailye a Business Manager Battersea Reach, 
Wandsworth

Gunmakers

James Brian Hedley 
Dracup 

a Textile Manufacturer By Blairgowrie, Perth, 
Scotland 

Weavers

Robert Charles 
Boutflower  

a Wine Merchant Dorrington, Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire 

Woolmen

Adam Wilson Hainsworth  a Textile Manufacturer Calverley, Leeds, 
Yorkshire

Woolmen

Public Document Pack



2
Caroline Fiona 
Christabelle Hodgson 

a Textile Design and 
Development 
Consultant 

Harrogate, North 
Yorkshire

Woolmen

Louise Marie Hemmings a Stained Glass 
Painter 

Droitwich Spa, 
Worcestershire

Glaziers

Claire Deborah Ranger  an Optometrist Milton Keynes Village, 
Milton Keynes, 
Buckinghamshire 

Spectacle Makers

Christopher Cox a Tile Maker Ironbridge, Shropshire Tylers & Bricklayers
John Anthony Macauley 
Grimshaw, OBE

a Manufacturing 
Company Director 

Westhoughton, Bolton, 
Lancashire

World Traders

Christopher Brett 
Reynolds 

an Administrative 
Officer, retired

Highworth, Swindon, 
Wiltshire 

Air Pilots

Henry Roger Edmunds a Chartered 
Accountant

Twickenham, Middlesex Chartered 
Accountants

Peter David Collins a Television Producer Old Hatfield, 
Hertfordshire

Tin Plate Workers 
Alias Wire Workers

Mark Keith Winder a Chief Executive 
Officer 

Wakefield, West 
Yorkshire

Spectacle Makers

Joanne Elizabeth 
Holloway 

a Director of 
Development 

Ottershaw, Surrey Pattenmakers

Jonathon Charles 
Giemza-Pipe 

a Regular Army 
Officer, retired

Ryde, Isle of Wight Tin Plate Workers 
Alias Wire Workers

Mark Richard Jeffery a Footwear Designer Daventry, 
Northamptonshire

Pattenmakers

Timothy James Monger-
Godfrey 

a Chartered Surveyor Lambeth Bakers

Kyosun Jung a Silversmith Clapham Gold & Silver Wyre 
Drawers

David John Richardson a Horticultural Director Maidenhead, Berkshire Gardeners
Lee Charles Pearman a Barrister Bloomsbury Woolmen
Susan Gaynor Coley  a Chartered 

Accountant 
Wadebridge, Cornwall Woolmen

Bernard Joseph Mary 
Doherty  

a Medical Doctor Hendon Woolmen

Paul Joseph Charles 
McAneary 

a Chartered Architect Camden Woolmen

Mrs Elizabeth Bloom 
Tiffin, MBE

a Property Company 
Director 

Great Barton, Suffolk Framework Knitters

Adam Ross Meyer  an Account Manager Ealing Security 
Professionals

Christopher Charles 
Christiaan West 

a Sales Manager, 
retired 

Horton, Somerset Pattenmakers

Anthony Kong-Ting Ma a Solicitor Tower Hamlets Solicitors
Timothy Alexander 
Hannay 

a Client Relationship 
Manager

Kilduff Mains, North 
Berwick, East Lothian

Plaisterers

Naomi Bowman a Chartered 
Accountant 

Sevenoaks, Kent Spectacle Makers

Hector Robert Sanguinetti a Shipping Body Chief 
Executive Officer 

Petersfield, Hampshire Shipwrights

Andrew Thomas Nadell a Physician San Francisco, California Apothecaries
Marilyn Anne Wedgwood-
Johnson  

an Artist Somerset Framework Knitters

Robin Alexander Harvey a Chartered 
Accountant 

Hepworth, Diss, Norfolk Tylers & Bricklayers

Simon John Clark a Builders Merchants 
Managing Director

Stanway, Colchester, 
Essex

Builders Merchants

Jeremy William Hercock a Builders Merchant 
Company Owner

Cropston, Leicester, 
Leicestershire 

Builders Merchants

James Edward Hipkins a Builders Merchant 
Company Director 

Prees, Shropshire Builders Merchants

Alistair Charles McAuley  a Manufacturing 
Company Managing 
Director 

Marlow, 
Buckinghamshire

Builders Merchants

Paul Howard Brown  an Engineer, retired Angmering, West Sussex Glovers
Robert Isaac Hardyman  a Student Poole, Dorset Haberdashers
James Peter Glen 
Kelway-Bamber  

an Investment 
Manager

Ashmore, Salisbury, 
Wiltshire

Haberdashers

Dr William Robin Jacob a Consulting Engineer Telford, Shropshire Haberdashers
James Blacker a Gun Maker Wickford, Essex Gunmakers



3
Timothy John Foster  a Management 

Consultant 
Stratford, Newham Bakers

Group Captain Stephen 
Leonard Wetton 

a Barrister Nuneaton, Warwickshire Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers

Air Vice-Marshal        
Raymond Jackson 
Pentland, CB

a Royal Air Force 
Officer

Aylesbury, Buckhamshire Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers

David Landon Cole a University Tutor St Neots, 
Cambridgeshire

Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers

Paul Joseph Gallagher  a Head Teacher Brighton, Sussex The Worshipful 
Company 
Educators

Stuart Alexander Ross a Digital Marketing 
Company Director 

Gamston, Nottingham, 
Nottinghamshire

Fruiterers

Matthew Simon Lohn a Solicitor Northamptonshire Drapers
Rosali Margaretha 
Pretorius 

a Solicitor Lewisham Drapers

Benjamin Chad Griffiths a Communications 
Consultant 

Hertford, Hertfordshire Air Pilots

David John Connor an Aviation Company 
Director 

Harpenden, Hertfordshire Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers

Jonathan Turley a Solicitor Richmond, Surrey Solicitors
Diana Maritza Spicer a Banking 

Organisation Senior 
Manager 

Tower Hamlets International 
Bankers

David Gerald Turner  a Financial Adviser Little Sampford, Saffron 
Walden, Essex 

Plumbers

William Frederick Poole-
Wilson 

an Architect Brighton, Sussex Plumbers

Jason Paul Clark a Lift Supply Company 
Chairman 

Ilford, Essex Plumbers

James Stephen Foster, 
OBE

a Chartered 
Accountant

Loughton, Essex Plumbers

Timothy Bernard Michael 
Fallon 

a Management 
Consultant 

Wandsworth Fan Makers

Frazer Jack Shee a Solicitor Islington Solicitors
James Douglas White  a Cleaning Equipment 

Supply Company 
Director

Burgess Hill, West 
Sussex

Environmental 
Cleaners

Philip Geoffrey Metcalfe a Transformation 
Director

Bournemouth, Dorset Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers

Rev.  Oliver Charles 
Milligan Ross  

Clerk in Holy Orders Holloway, Malmesbury, 
North Wiltshire 

Clothworkers

Peter Russell Hildebrand a Chartered 
Accountant 

Hutton, Brentwood, 
Essex 

Glaziers

James Ronald Jeffery a Hackney Carriage 
Driver 

Crockenhill, Kent Coachmakers & 
Coach Harness 
Makers

Julia Rosemary Cox an Artist Sevenoaks, Kent Painter-Stainers
Benjamin Edward 
Howard  

a Solicitor Westminster Solicitors

Benjamin Leigh Goss a Ship Broker Titsey, Oxted, Surrey Shipwrights
Stewart James Owen a Businesss Director Gravesend, Kent Constructors
Dr Sunila Lobo an Academic Reading, Berkshire Marketors
Captain Jamie Michael 
Simpson  

a Master of A 
Merchant Vessel 

Beverley, East Yorkshire Master Mariners

Julia Patricia Pearson a Charity Organiser Shere, Guildford, Surrey Musicians
Professor Vanessa Jayne 
Latarche 

a Head of Keyboard 
Studies

Sunbury On Thames, 
Middlesex

Musicians

Dr Kristan Ann Tetens a University 
Administrator 

Hackney Marketors

Andrew Robert Douglas 
Pringle 

a Services Company 
Director, retired

Kington Magna, 
Gillingham, Dorset

Fan Makers

Christopher James 
Aldersley  

a Chief Operating 
Officer 

York Butchers



4
Samantha Jane Tinsley  a Meat Trade 

Equipment Supplier 
Haydock, St. Helens, 
Merseyside 

Butchers

Elspeth Charlotte Allen an Interior Design 
Company Director 

West Norwood Upholders

Susan Patricia Stocker an Information 
Technology Manager

Morden, Surrey Tobacco Pipe 
Makers & Tobacco 
Blenders

Amanda Mary Van Der 
Berg 

a Solicitor Surbiton, Surrey Solicitors

Dr James Barry Hobson a Philanthropy 
Manager 

Mayfair, Westminster Musicians

Kieron Paul Mallon a Property Landlord Banbury, Oxfordshire Spectacle Makers
Peter Thomas Shaw a Farmer Lilley, Luton, 

Bedfordshire 
Cutlers

Christopher John Booty an Events Manager Purfleet, Essex Plaisterers
Eric Michael Bernabei an Ophthalmic 

Technician 
Fryeburg, Maine, United 
States of America 

Spectacle Makers

Peter Alexander Jennings a Fund Raising 
Director, retired 

Southgate Musicians

Robert Peter Flavio 
Carington 

a Policy Adviser Battersea Shipwrights

Philip Michael Gregson a Solicitor, retired Woking, Surrey Master Mariners
Mrs Mary Storrie, CBE a Property Investment 

Company Director 
Thorntonhall, Glasgow, 
Scotland 

Coopers

Dorothy Kirby Livingston a Solicitor Crouch End Solicitors
Philippa Jane Burrough a Gardener Maldon, Essex Gardeners
Ursula Ann Dancaster a School Teacher, 

retired
Giffard Park, Milton 
Keynes, 
Buckinghamshire

Gardeners

Sean Anrai Peadar Mac 
Labhrai 

a Contract Manager Camden Arbitrators

Mikhail Shpakov an Artist Mill Hill Painter-Stainers
Layton Fitz Maurice Reid a Chartered Architect Forest Hill, Lewisham Chartered Architects
Luke Matthew David 
Grant-Jones 

a Network Engineer Chickerell, Weymouth, 
Dorset 

Blacksmiths

Neil Barrett  an Information 
Technology Company 
Director 

Sittingbourne, Kent Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers

Marie Grace Cannon  a Knowledge and 
Information Officer 

Canary Wharf, Poplar Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers

Pamela O'Toole  a Radio Reporter, 
retired 

Chiswick Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers

Professor Stephen James 
Challacombe 

a University Professor Blackheath Fruiterers

Annabel Mary Farrant  a Political Risk and 
Trade Credit 
Insurance Broker

Newbury, Berkshire Clothworkers

Angus Frederick Hugh 
Eames  

a Solicitor Wandsworth Clothworkers

His Honour Judge Noel 
Lucas, QC

a Circuit Judge Wimbledon The Worshipful 
Company 
Educators

Colin David Delaney a Property Developing 
Company Managing 
Director 

Plummers Plain, West 
Sussex

Constructors

Sharon Ann Crush a Tax Adviser Blandford Forum, Dorset Tax Advisers
Robin James Warren-
Adamson  

a Commercial 
Manager 

West Sussex Vintners

Alexander William 
Turnbull  

an Account Manager Hendon Vintners

Josephine Mary Ross an Assistant Broker Notting Hill Vintners
Albinia Julia Trustram 
Eve  

a Marketing Director Wilbarston, Market 
Harborough

Vintners

Samuel Robert Lindo a Winemaker Wadebridge, Cornwall Vintners
Fergus Jamie Robert 
Stewart  

an Account Manager Andover, Hampshire Vintners

Andrew Charles Ramsay 
Gordon 

a Wine Company 
Director

Wicken, Cambridgeshire Vintners

Steven Hugh Walthall 
Spurrier  

a Wine Consultant Hammersmith Vintners



5
Christopher Spencer a Sports & Leisure 

Company Manager
Lambourne End, 
Abridge, Essex

Vintners

Clarissa Victoria 
Rosamund Bain  

a Director Hammersmith Vintners

Mark Andrew Hajo 
Dearing 

a Wine Buyer Holloway Vintners

James Iain Stanley 
Buchanan 

an Investment Director Liddington, Wiltshire Vintners

Andrew Charles Stuart 
Wright 

a Civil Engineer Niederteufen, 
Switzerland

Information 
Technologists

Anthony John Moulange an Information 
Technology 
Consultant 

Hayes, Bromley, Kent Information 
Technologists

Ruth Mary Cundy a Livery Company 
Assistant, retired 

Havant, Hampshire Air Pilots

Paul James Miller  a Master Mariner Ipswich, Suffolk Master Mariners
Patrick Jevon Abraham a Solicitor Finsbury Park Solicitors
Alexandra Mary Keir  a Theatrical Costumier Greenwich Basketmakers
James Richard Moss an Oil Trader Oaklawn Road, 

Leatherhead, Surrey
Grocers

Rory Basil Thomas 
Fitzherbert  

a Project Manager Clapham Grocers

Chloe Elizabeth Jane 
Chalker 

a Model Flitterbrook Lane, Rush 
Lake Green, East 
Sussex

Grocers

Adam Craig Baxter a Management 
Consutlant 

Pimlico Glovers

Stephen John Harley  a Construction 
Company Managing 
Director 

Brentwood, Essex Carmen

Mark Graham Southern  a Farmer Cumbria Carmen
Simon Neil Kirby  a Consultant Cumbria Carmen
Paul Richard Eastwood  a Housing Association 

Chief Executive 
Hemel Hempstead, 
Hertfordshire

Carmen

James Michael Richmond  a Vehicle Equipment 
Manufacturing 
Director 

Melton Mowbray, 
Leicestershire

Carmen

Alfred James Charles 
Hyatt 

a Contracting 
Company Director 

Haywards Heath, West 
Sussex

Carmen

Malcolm Ewan Leask a Whisky Company 
Vice President 

Edinburgh, Scotland Distillers

3 Applications of the Following for Freedom of the City in the Companies Named:-  

Name                           Company
Andrew Hamilton Chicken Goldsmiths
Steven Colin Monger-Godfrey Needlemakers
David William Tomlinson Plumbers

4 Applications of the Following for Freedom of the City by Patrimony, and in the 
Companies Named:-  

Name Company
Claire Gillian Ann Floyd Drapers
Mark Joseph Harper Butchers
Fiona Elizabeth Blaxland Wax Chandlers

5 Thanks to the Spital Sermon Preacher  

6 Reports:- General Purposes Committee of Aldermen  



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda

